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January 25, 2022

VIA EMAIL

Media Bureau, Audio Division
Federal Communications Commission
45 L St NE

Washington, DC 20002
audiofilings@fcc.gov

Re:  Mainstreet Media of Colorado, LLC — Request for Extension of Existing
Engineering STA; KKCL, Golden, CO (Facility ID No. 161314)

Audio Division Staff:

Mainstreet Media of Colorado, LLC (“Licensee”) licensee of KKCL(AM), 1550 kHz,
Golden, CO (Facility ID No. 161314) (the “Station™), by its undersigned attorneys, hereby
requests an extension of its existing Engineering Special Temporary Authority (“STA”), granted
pursuant to File No. BSTA-20181210AAU, which the Federal Communications Commission
(“FCC”) most recently extended by BESTA-20210709AAL.

Initially, Licensee unexpectedly lost access to its leased tower site for the Station, forcing
it to operate from an alternative site. Licensee subsequently located a new site and was in the
process of negotiating a lease and preparing a construction permit when the COVID-19
pandemic halted its progress. Despite significant effort by Licensee, it ultimately found that this
site would not be viable, and the Commission granted an extension of its STA for this reason,
which is now set to expire on January 29, 2022.

Licensee has finally located a site that is suitable for its purposes, and the lease is
currently being finalized, but the Station will not be able to resume full operations until
construction is complete. Accordingly, Licensee hereby respectfully requests an extension of its
existing STA so that it may plan and complete construction at its new site. Licensee will update
the FCC expeditiously once it has an update regarding its operational status.

Licensee hereby certifies that neither it nor any party to this application is subject to
denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988,
21 U.S.C. § 862. Licensee also hereby certifies that the statements here are true, complete, and
correct to the best of its knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith.

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, PLC



mm Fleicher, Heald & Hildreth
January 25, 2022
Page 2

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Francisco R. Montero
Francisco R. Montero
Travis Andring

Counsel for Mainstreet Media of Colorado, LLC




